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Sent: 8/8/2016 11:41:27 AM
To: Daniel Lapato [dlapato@apga.org]; Dave Schryver [dschryver@apga.org]
Subject: RE: ASRAC

Yep, | got my Mark Krebs email this morning. | think my team erred in briefing me on what the letter was

proposing. Their understand was that TSL 3 was a lower standard than the 95% being proposed and that they believed
the letter reflected that. My bad. | didn’t dig as deep as | should have. My dilemma is that | also have to play nice in the
sandbox here on Mars because we have mandates to move this stuff forward based on funding so in effect, | live two
worlds. | would love to get some feedback from you on good ways for me to bridge between my two masters....for real.

I've got my team putting together some explanation of what exactly our support letter represented. But maybe we can
have a call to discuss tomorrow some time?

From: Daniel Lapato [mailto:dlapato@apga.org]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Kristjansson, Sue; Dave Schryver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ASRAC

Thanks! We also wanted to follow up with you on the commercial joint water heaters comments. Some asked me if you
guys are supporting DOE’s commercial water heater NOPR that bans non-condensing systems?

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 2:23 PM

To: Daniel Lapato; Dave Schryver

Subject: RE: ASRAC

I’'m just finishing up my draft and will send it to you in about an hour.

Thanks!

From: Daniel Lapato [mailto:dlapato@apga.org]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Kristjansson, Sue; Dave Schryver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ASRAC

Sue,

If you have a chance could you send us a copy of your nominating letter or support letter. That way our support letter
highlights the same points on Michelle.

Thanks,

Dan

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Daniel Lapato; Dave Schryver

Subject: RE: ASRAC

Fantastic! Let me know if you need anything from me.

Thanks and | hope it works out. It would sure be great to have some natural gas representation on that committee.

From: Daniel Lapato [mailto:dlapato@apga.org]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 7:39 AM
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To: Kristjansson, Sue; Dave Schryver
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ASRAC

Sue,

We should be able to support Michelle’s nomination. Dave and | are running this thru our internal process. We will also
see if we can gain some duel fuel support.

Thanks,

Dan

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Daniel Lapato

Subject: ASRAC

Hey Dan,

Did you get a chance to review Michelle’s resume? Do you think you could provide support? And, are there any of your
members (preferably duel fuel) who would consider lending support?

The nominations are due on Wednesday so I’'m gathering up my support.

Thanks!

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:17 AM
To: 'Daniel Lapato'

Subject: RE: Check and one more thing

| will definitely play that up and get your point about a combo-utility but, there is a significant electric presence on that
committee and | think that a natural gas only utility should be given some serious consideration. | would love a
supporting letter.

From: Daniel Lapato [mailto:dlapato@apga.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 9:40 AM

To: Kristjansson, Sue
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Check and one more thing

Sue,
Thanks again for everything. We received the check yesterday.

We are working with APPA on trying to nominate someone as well. Our thought was to nominate someone from a
combo utility to eliminate the "fuel war" argument. With that said we are having a hard time identifying

someone. Regardless of what happens here on our end we would absolutely support Michelle. She has great
credentials. The one thing | would “play up” in the nominating letter is her work on both gas and electric issues. Even
she isn’t picked for the committee it might be worth having her attend the meetings/calls to gain insight and some
“facetime.”

Let me know if you think a supporting letter from us is a good or bad thing.
Thanks,
Dan

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 7:28 PM
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To: Daniel Lapato
Subject: Check and one more thing

Hey Dan,

The checked was distributed (and | believe deposited into your account) on July 21%. Can you confirm with Sheila that all
is good?

Also, | have one more question. | am considering nominating my newest team member for the vacant seat on the
ASRAC committee at the DOE. Do you guys take positions on these nominations? | mean if | put her name forward
would you officially support (provided you think she’s qualified) and if not would you support from behind the scenes by
passing the word to some of your members? Her resume is attached. | think it’s time to get a natural gas person on that
committee.

Thanks!

Sue Kristjansson

Codes & Standards and ZNE Manager
SoCalGas

Phone: (213) 244-5535 Cell: [ EEGcGNGEG

skrisjansson@semprautilitics.com
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